

Curriculum Vitae:

SONNY YANGA DAVID

This humble application is hereby submitted in my strongest belief that my 38 years of solid military and police service in various capacities and areas of assignments has provided me with a very clear understanding of the real problems and issues confronting the Philippine society.

I strongly believe in the President's thrust of cleansing the ills of our communities.

I therefore present a self-less and dedicated service to contribute to the objectives set forth.

Respectfully,

SONNY YANGA DAVID
POLICE CHIEF SUPERINTENDENT (Ret)

Position or Assignment Desired:

1. Priority One: Deputy Commissioner, Bureau of Immigration and Deportation (BID)
2. Priority Two: Board of Director, Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority (SBMA)
3. Priority Three: Board of Director, Philippine Coconut Authority (PCA)
4. Priority Four: Any Directorial Position at the Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)
5. Any GOCC

Key Areas of Professional Expertise:

- Drug Enforcement
- Enforcement of Special land and maritime laws
- Crisis Management

Education:

- Master's in Public Administration (2007, NCBA Manila)
- BS Marine Transportation (1985, Philippine Merchant Marine School)
- Bachelor of Science (1981, Philippine Military Academy)

Professional Experience and Previous Assignments:

- Director – Police Engineering Service (PNP NASU, 2014)
- Director – Police Community Relations Group (PNP NOSU, 2013)
 - *Effective leadership and timely decisions, actions and coordination provided much needed relief and comfort to the affected citizenry during the following highly extra-ordinary man-made and natural calamities.*

- *Awarded the Medalya ng Katangitanging Gawa by President Benigno Aquino.*
 - ✓ *Zamboanga Siege*
 - ✓ *Bohol earthquake*
 - ✓ *Super Typhoon Yolanda*
- Deputy Regional Director for Administration – (NCRPO, 2012)
- Deputy Director – Directorate for Information and Communications Technology (DICTM, Camp Crame, 2012)
- Chief – Supervisory Office for Security and Investigation Agencies (SOSIA, Camp Crame, 2011)
- Executive Officer – Directorate for Plans (DPL, Camp Crame, 2010)
 - *Conducted a mission to inspect, assess and supervise PNP personnel deployed in different UN Missions in Khartoum, Sudan (UNMIS) and Darfur, Sudan (UNAMID)*
- Deputy Regional Director for Administration (PRO ARMM 2009)
 - Commander – Regional Joint Security Coordinating Center (Basilan, Sulu, Tawi-tawi)
 - Commander – Task Force Anti-Kidnapping (BAND-IT, Zamboanga, Basilan, Sulu, Tawi-tawi)
- Deputy Regional Director for Operations (PRO ARMM, 2009)
 - Commander – Joint Security Coordinating Center (Task Force Maguindanao)
 - *Efficiently handled the crisis during the Maguindanao Massacre highlighted with the proper imposition of Martial Law, arrests of the perpetrators, dismantling of private armies, confiscation of armed caches, identification of police and politicians involved and the filing of charges of people involved.*
 - *Awarded the Medalya ng Katangitanging Gawa by President Gloria Macapagal Arroyo.*
- Chief – Regional Maritime Office 9 and ARMM (PNP MARIG 9/ARMM, 2009)
 - *Managed the effective rescue operations of the Super Ferry tragedy in Zamboanga.*
 - *Handled security tasks in relation to the visit of US Ambassador Kristie Kenney in Sulu province*
 - Deputy Commander – Task Force ICRC
 - *Ably handled the fast resolution of the kidnapping of German personnel of the International Red Cross while leading Task Force ICRC.*
- Chief – Regional Maritime Office 12 (PNP MARIG, 2007)
- Chief – Counter Terrorism Division (PNP MARIG, 2007)
- Head – Permit to Carry, Firearms & Explosives Division, (PNP FED, 2005-2006)
- Superintendent – Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency Academy (PDEA, 2003)
 - *Served as the first PDEA Academy Superintendent highlighted with the creation of the PDEA Academy within the premises of the Philippine National Police Academy in Silang, Cavite.*
- Regional Director – Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency (PDEA, Region 3, 2002)
 - *Highlighted with the apprehension of a drug trafficking gang leader including the capture of a high value target involved in transnational drug operations.*
- Director – Special Security Group, SBMA (PNP PRO 3, 1996)
 - *Effectively quelled the mob storming the SBMA in relation to the EDSA III revolution.*
- Deputy Group Director – Regional Mobile Group (PNP PRO 3, 1996)
 - *Ably normalized the highly volatile situation brought about by the*

conflict between SBMA Chairman Gordon and the newly appointed replacement Mr. Payumo)

- Chief – Intelligence and Operations (PNP PRO 3, 1996)
- Chief – Lubao Municipal Police Office (Lubao, Pampanga, 1996)
 - *Ably led the operations to capture the fugitive Rolito Go.*
- Chief – Maritime Station (NCR Maritime Station, 1994)
 - *Immediate action and solid decisions on an information about a drug shipment resulted in the neutralization of the target syndicate and confiscation of more or less 150 kilos of shabu.*
- Chief – Maritime Station (Puerto Princesa, Palawan, PNP MARIG, 1993)
- Chief – Maritime Station (Rio Tuba, Palawan)
- Chief – Anti Illegal Fishing Task Force (NCR Maritime District, PNP, 1992)
- Various On-shore and On-board duties (Philippine Navy, 1982-1991)

Achievements and Distinction while in Service:

- One (1) Medalya ng Katapatan sa Paglilingkod (PNP Distinguished Service Medal)
- Two (2) Medalya ng Katangitanging Gawa (PNP Outstanding Achievement Medal)
- One (1) Medalya ng Pambihirang Paglilingkod (PNP Special Service Medal)
- Thirty Two (32) Medalya ng Kasanayan (PNP Efficiency Medal)
- Three (3) Medalya ng Kagalingan (PNP Medal of Merit)
- Seventeen (17) Medalya ng Papuri (PNP Commendation Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Paglaban sa Manliligalig (PNP Anti-dissidence Campaign Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Paglilingkod sa Mindanao (PNP Mindanao Campaign Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Pagtulong sa Nasalanta (PNP Disaster Relief and Rehabilitation Operations Campaign Medal)
- Two (2) Medalya sa Paglilingkod (PNP Service Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Paglilingkod sa Luzon (PNP Luzon Campaign Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Paglilingkod sa Visayas (PNP Visayas Campaign Medal)
- One (1) Medalya sa Paglilingkod sa Mindanao at Sulu (PNP Mindanao and Sulu Campaign Medal)
- Two (2) Medalya ng Ugnayang Pampulisya (PNP Police Relations Medal)
- One (1) Tsapa ng Natatanging Yunit (PNP Unit Citation Award)

Training Courses Taken:

- Public Safety Officer Senior Executive Course (PPSC, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City)
- Public Safety Officer Advance Course 95-96 (PPSC, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City)
- Naval Officers Qualification Course (Alpha)
- International Maritime Law Enforcement for Developing Countries (China Coast Guard Academy, Ningbo City, Peoples' Republic of China)
- Maritime Law Enforcement Course (Camp Crame, Quezon City)
- Crime Scene Investigation (US DOJ ICITAP)
- Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear (CBRN) International First Responder Training Program "Train the Trainers" Course (Royal Canadian Police Mobile Training Group, NDCP, Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City)
- US DEA Boarding Course (US Coast Guard Mobile Training Group, PCG, Manila)
- Fish Examiner Course (BFAR, Camp Crame, Quezon City)
- Public Accountability and Integrity Development (PPSC Complex, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City)
- PNP Comptrollership Officers Course CL-2005-05 (Camp Crame, Quezon City)
- National Budget System (Camp Crame, Quezon City)

- Supervisory Criminal Investigation Course (*Bangkok, Thailand*)
- Joint Training on the Regulation of Controlled Substances (*Quezon City*)
- Intelligence Workshop on Drugs and Personalities (*PNP Multipurpose Center*)
- FAA Explosive Security Survey Seminar (*FAA Mobile Training Group, NAIA, Manila*)
- Anti-Terrorism Seminar (*FBI LA Convention Center, Los Angeles, California, USA*)
- PDEA Regional Directors Seminar Workshop (*PDEA, Quezon City*)
- Drug Identification (*PDEA, Quezon City*)
- Anti-Money Laundering Seminar (*AMLC, PDEA, Quezon City*)
- Workshop on Action Plan for Strengthening Precursor Control (*PDEA Academy, Quezon City*)
- PDEA Visioning Seminar (*PDEA Academy, Quezon City*)
- Workshop for PDEA Key Officers (*PDEA Academy, Quezon City*)
- Seminar on Supervisory Development (*PDEA Academy, Quezon City*)
- Anti-Drug Operations and Investigation Seminar (*JICA Mobile Training Group, PDEA, Quezon City*)

Membership in Civic Organization:

- Rotary Club of San Fernando, Pampanga
- Rotary Club of Metro Olongapo
- PMAAA, Inc.
- Makabansang Unification ng Guardian (MUG)
- Indigenous Peoples Alliance Movement for Mindanao (IPAM)
- Ugnayan sa Barangay Foundation, Founding President and Chief Executive Officer
- International Business Cooperation and Welfare Association (IBCWA)
- Ala 'e Duterte
- Mayor Rodrigo Roa Duterte (MRRD)
- Friends of Rodrigo Duterte (FORD)
- Parallel Group Dayanghirang Wing (Region 3 Head)
- Rural Realms Development Initiatives (RRDI, National Group)
- Duterte Diehards (The Last Chance)
- Special Logistics Gaisano Group (Logistics & Campaign Materials Distribution in Region 3, 4a, Cordillera, 1 and 2.
- Kilusang Pagbabago (KP)
- Nagkakaisang Pilipino Para sa Pagbabago (NP3)
- Hugpong Federalismo
- Lex Taliones Campaign Group

Personal Information:

- Home Address: *Plaridel II, Angeles City, Pampanga*
- Date of Birth: *28 January 1959*
- Place of Birth: *Tondo, Manila*
- Name of Spouse: *Maria Blezilda Ainza Olayon of Bicol Province*
- Number of Children: *four (4) Paolo Cristofori, Patrick Alfonso, Maria Pauline, Maria Patrina*



MALACAÑAN PALACE
MANILA

06 April 2018

Sir:

Pursuant to the provisions of existing laws, you are hereby appointed **MEMBER, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PHILIPPINE MINING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**, to serve the unexpired Term of Office that began on 01 July 2017 and will end on 30 June 2018, *vice* Lito A. Mondragon.

By virtue hereof, you may qualify and enter upon the performance of the duties of the office, furnishing this Office and the Civil Service Commission with copies of your oath of office.

 

Mr. SONNY YANGA DAVID
Thru: The Secretary
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Quezon City



THE PRESIDENT OF THE PHILIPPINES